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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTjFOR ~~AV - 7 2013 ''·, i I 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST V RGIN1A HI : 

BECKLEY GRAND JURY . 
MAY 7, 2013 SESSION .. j 
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. CRIMINAL NO. ;: 1 J ... a o ;a-t 
21 u.s.c. § 841(a) (1) 

KEVIN EUGENE PETTY 

INDICT ME N.T ----------
The Grand Jury Charges: 

COUNT ONE 

On or about September 20, 2012, at or near Bluefield, 

Mercer County, West Virginia, and within the Southern District 

of West Virginia, defendant KEVIN EUGENE PETTY knowingly and 

intentionally distributed a quantity of hydromorphone, a 

Schedule II controlled substance. 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 

841 (a) (1) . 



COUNT TWO 

On or about September 26, 2012, at or near Bluefield, 

Mercer County, West Virginia, and within the Southern District 

of West Virginia, defendant KEVIN EUGENE PETTY knowingly and 

intentionally distributed a quantity of hydromorphone, a 

Schedule II controlled substance. 

In violation of·· Title 21, United States Code, Section 

841 (a) {1) . 



COUNT THREE 

On or about October 3, 2012, at or near Bluefield, Mercer 

County, West Virginia, and within the Southern District of West 

Virginia, defendant KEVIN EUGENE PETTY knowingly and 

intentionally distributed a quantity of hydromorphone, a 

Schedule II controlled substance. 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section. 

841 (a) (1) . 

R. BOOTH GOODWIN II 

By: 

Assistant United States Attorney 




